From: Fitzgerald, Sharon [Sharon.Fitzgerald@dlapiper.com]

Sent: 04 July 2006 16:32

To: David Powell

Cc: Bowler, lain

Subject: FW: PWC Report

Attachments: 9948232_1_UKMATTERS(Mark-Up ofr PWC Report from Tramco Perspective (tracked
combined DLA comments) - 6 June 2006).DOC

Importance: High

David

Copy of the PWC report as commented on by the DLA Piper team.

Regards
Sharon

Dr Sharon Fitzgerald
Associate
DLA Piper Rudnick Gray Cary Scotland LLP

T: +
M: +
F: +

From: Tweedie, Lorna
Sent: 13 June 2006 09:51
To: 'David Powell'

Cc:  Bowler, Iain
Subject: PWC Report

David

Further to your telephone conversation with lain Bowler last Friday, please find attached a copy of the PWC Report
marked-up with the combined comments of Sharon Fitzgerald, Rob Smith and Emily Feenan all of DLA. This report
was sent by e-mail to Stewart McGarrity on 6 June 2006.

Andrew had originally discussed the production of this commentary with Stewart. It was agreed that this would be
restricted to matters of fact and issues where it appeared to us that PWC's understanding might be imperfect or
partially out of date. Stewart had also asked that the commentary be sent just to him for the time being.

Kind regards.

Lorna

Lorna Tweedie
DLA Piper Rudnick Gray Cary Scotland LLP
Commercial & Projects

T: +44 (
F: +44 (

<< 9948232_1_UKMATTERS(Mark-Up ofr PWC Report from Tramco Perspective (tracked combined DLA comments)
- 6 June 2006).DOC>>

This email is from DLA Piper Rudnick Gray Cary Scotland LLP.
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The contents of this email and any attachments are confidential to the intended recipient. They may not be
disclosed to or used by or copied in any way by anyone other than the intended recipient. If this e mail is
received in error, please contact DLA Piper Rudnick Gray Cary Scotland LLP on +44 (0) 8700 111111
quoting the name of the sender and the email address to which it has been sent and then delete it.

Please note that neither DL A Piper Rudnick Gray Cary Scotland LLP nor the sender accepts any
responsibility for viruses and it is your responsibility to scan or otherwise check this email and any
attachments.

DLA Piper Rudnick Gray Cary Scotland LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in Scotland
(registered number SO300365), which provides services from offices in Scotland. A list of members is open
for inspection at its registered office and principal place of business Rutland Square, Edinburgh, EH1 2AA.
Partner denotes member of a limited liability partnership.

DLA Piper Rudnick Gray Cary Scotland LLP is regulated by the Law Society of Scotland and is a member
of DLA Piper Rudnick Gray Cary, a global legal services organisation, the members of which are separate
and distinct legal entities. For further information, please refer to www.dlapiper.com.
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